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Subject: RE: Commi)er promo-on : Kapil Singal
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:42:03 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Gaurav agrawal
To: HU, JUN NICOLAS, TIMONEY, DAN, brindasanth@in.ibm.com, LUCAS, JACK

+1

From:HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@a).com>
To:TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a).com>;Gaurav agrawal <gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com>;brindasanth@in.ibm.com <
brindasanth@in.ibm.com>;LUCAS, JACK <jflucas@research.a).com>
Date:2019-11-08 20:46:30
SubjectRE: Commi)er promo-on : Kapil Singal

+1
Thanks for tremendous support, this is well deserved.
 
Nicolas
SR MEMBER OF TECHNICAL STAFF
AT&T
Email : jun.nicolas.hu@att.com
Office : +1 (732) 420-0743
200 S Laurel Ave, Rm D5-3B34
Middletown, NJ 08873
USA
 
From: TIMONEY, DAN <dt5972@a).com> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 10:05 AM
To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@a).com>; gaurav.agrawal@huawei.com; brindasanth@in.ibm.com; LUCAS,
JACK <jflucas@research.a).com>
Subject: Commi)er promo-on : Kapil Singal
 
 
 
Nicolas, Gaurav, Brinda, Jack:
 
I would like to propose promo-ng Kapil Singal (AT&T) to commi)er for CCSDK – specifically, for the repos
rela-ng to the SDNC and APPC projects and to CDS.
 
Kapil has been a strong code contributor, primarily in the CDS project where he is one of our technical leads. 
The par-culars of this request can be found in the following wiki page:
 
h)ps://wiki.onap.org/display/DW/Commi)er+Promo-on+Request+for+CCSDK+-+Kapil+Singal
 
 
Please reply to this email with “+1” if you approve, “-1” if you disapprove, or “0” if you have no opinion.
 
Thanks!
Dan
 

http://webphone.att.com/cgi-bin/orglist.pl?id=jh245g&org=02222869&level=2&output=html
mailto:jun.nicolas.hu@att.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__wiki.onap.org_display_DW_Committer-2BPromotion-2BRequest-2Bfor-2BCCSDK-2B-2D-2BKapil-2BSingal&d=DwMF-g&c=LFYZ-o9_HUMeMTSQicvjIg&r=Ms-DNhR23dO4sQFfYRm4ow&m=MrLG63BlLdhsOboBG8Apl04qPRjNtxHpA0Yj8lWIY6Q&s=nac3JsAQygasGxtz6UfBoO4DZQ_iFbMDtg7SdRvtYp0&e=
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Dan Timoney
Principal Technical Staff Member
AT&T
Email : d-money@a).com
Office : +1 (732) 420-3226
Mobile : +1 (201) 960-1211
200 S Laurel Ave, Rm E2-2A03
Middletown, NJ 08873

mailto:dtimoney@att.com

